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Dorothy Menasco DOoOH - v

From: Filings@psc.state. fl.us " FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, October 12, 2012 12:28 PM __Admlnlshﬁu&hrﬁu__(:ommr
To: 'Ansley Watson, JR.' ; DOCUMENT NO. Mg—;@
Ce: Jennifer Crawford; 'Floyd, Kandi M."; Michael Lawson; Martha Brown DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120003-GU |

Mr. Watson:

The attached e-filing appears to be a duplicate of an e-filing received from you earlier today. As
such, this has not been accepted for filing. ,

A link to the PSC e-filing requirements is being provided for your convenience:

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Offlce of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note. Fiorida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [mailto:AW@macfar.com]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; 'Floyd, Kandi M."; Michael Lawson; Martha Brown
Subject: Docket No. 120003-GU

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.O.Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 120003-GU — Purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up

c. Peoples Gas System

d. Total of 1 page

e. The attached document is Peoples’ counsel’s letter requesting to be excuseg from attendance

at the prehearing conference and the hearing in this docket.

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center
P.O. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601

10/12/2012
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201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main: (813)273-4200

Direct: (813)273-4321

Mobile: (813)695-5900

Fax: (813)273-4396

aw@macfar.com
V Card ¢ Bio

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & McMULLEN
Attorneys & Counselors Al Lo

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfariane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at (813) 273-4200 or electronic mail
{info@®@mfmleqal.com). Thank you k

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen to be used, and
cannot be used, by a client or any other persen or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penaities that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code
or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein.

10/12/2012
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Eric Fryson

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [:]Adm"inismtiveﬂl’arﬁes[l Consumer
Sent:  Monday, October 08, 2012 10:58 AM DOCUMENT NO. B2l 12512
To: 'Ansley Watson, JR.' DISTRIBUTION:

Ce: Eric Fryson
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120004-GU

Thank you for that confirmation. The e-filing received at 2:09 p.m. on 10/5/12 was accepted and
assigned DN 06788-12.

Give our office a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ansley Watson, JR, [mailto:AW@macfar.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 6:23 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120004-GU

I confirm that the later e-filing is the correct one. 1 attached the wrong document to the first e-filing.
My sincere apologies!

Ansley Watson, Jr.

Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
One Tampa City Center

P.0. Box 1531 Tampa, FL 33601

201 N. Franklin Street Suite 2000
Tampa, FL 33602

Main: (813)273-4200

Direct: (813)273-4321

Mobile: (813)695-5900

Fax: (813)273-4396

aw@macfar.com
V Card ¢ Bio

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it Is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the readsr of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination or distribution of this communication to other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at (813) 273-4200 or electronic maif
(info@mfimlegal.com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson &

McMulien to be used, and cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any

10/8/2012
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transaction or other matter addressed herein.

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:44 PM

To: Ansley Watson, JR.

Cc: Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120004-GU

Mr. Watson:

CLK has received two e-filings with the subject line indicating Docket 120004-GU. The one received at
1:39 p.m. has a document attached for Docket 120003-GU attached. This one, received at 2:09 p.m. has
the same subject line and a document attached for Docket 120004-GU. There is nothing indicating that
one replaces the other. Please confirm.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Connmnission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ansley Watson, JR. [mailto:AW@macfar.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:08 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Crawford; 'Floyd, Kandi M.'; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Docket No. 120004-GU

a. Ansley Watson, Jr.
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
P.0.Box 1531
Tampa, Florida 33601
Phone: (813) 273-4321
Fax: (813) 273-4396
E-mail: aw@macfar.com

b. Docket No. 120004-GU — Natural gas conservation cost recovery

c. Peoples Gas System

d. Total of 5 pages

e. The attached document is Peoples’ Prehearing Statement in the above docket
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
aw(@macfar.com

V Card ¢ Bio

Please visit www.mfmlegal.com for more information about our Firm

MACFARLANE FERGUSON & McMULLEN
 Attornevs & Counselors At Law '

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen and is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or distribution of this communication to vther than
the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by collect telephone at (813} 273-
4200 or electronic mail (info@mfmlegal com). Thank you

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure; Any tax advice in this communication is not intended or written by Macfarlane Ferguson & McMaullen to be used, and

cannot be used, by a client or any other person or entity for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter addressed herein.

10/8/2012
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Dorothy Menasco 172 0604 £40)

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4:23 PM e CLE  CORRESTONDENCE
To: 'dstitt@stjoegas.com’ FPSC, o - ’

Ce: Andy Shoaf ] Administratiwﬂ?arﬁes[:] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. _Q7U23-12Z

Subject: FW: 2011 CONSERVATION FINAL TRUE-UP ‘
DISTRIBL THON:

Attachments: 2011 CONSERVATION FINAL TRUE-UP.pdf ———

Ms. Stitt;

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing,

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

¢ Minimum filing requirements (MFRSs)
Prefiled testimony

Tariffs!

Documents containing confidential information

Documents that must be accompanied by a filing fee or other payment

Documents over 100 pages

Documents over 8.5 by 11 inches in size

Any other documents identified in the Order Establishing Procedure for a particular docket
as being ineligible for filing electronically in that docket

Corrupt documents

Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

. & &6 & & &

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with with the appropriate copies, with our office in order
to be accepted for filing. Please call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most wntfen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:59 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Andy Shoaf

Subject: 2011 CONSERVATION FINAL TRUE-UP

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst
St Joe Natural Gas Company, inc.
301 Long Avenue

5/2/2012
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Port St Jjoe, Fl. 32456
{850) 229-8216 x205

dstitt@stjoegas.com

b. Docket No. 120004-GU
Re: Conservation Final True-Up for 2011

¢. Document being filed on behaif of St Joe Natural Gas Company

d. There are a total of 17 pages

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting Conservation Final True-Up data for 2011.

5/2/2012
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Dorothy Menasco \ 20004 (4O

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4:25 PM TR e P ONDENCE

To: ‘dsti i com' Y CORRED

CZ- ::2&%:3:988 o DAdministmﬁvem Parties|_ ] Consumer
, j ’ i ; DOCUMENT NO. D2428-12

Subject: FW: 2011 Conservation Final True-Up DISTRIBLION:

Attachments: 2011 CONSERVATION FINAL TRUE-UP.pdf e mcmcommmnn e

Ms. Stitt:

We are in receipt of your attached document. Please note that per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, testimony is not eligible for electronic filing.

Documents Not Eligible for Electronic Filing

Minimum filing requirements (MFRs)
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

¢ Corrupt documents

» Documents containing a virus or attached to an e-mail containing a virus

e @ 5 o ¢ »

A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing must be filed in hard copy with our office in order to be accepted for filing. Please
call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 12:.01 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Andy Shoaf

Subject: 2011 Conservation Final True-Up

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Debbie Stitt, Regulatory Analyst
St Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
301 Long Avenue

5/2/2012
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Port St Joe, Fl. 32456
(850) 229-8216 x205
dstitt@stioegas.com

b. Docket No. 120004-GU
Re: 2011 Conservation Final True-Up

¢. Document being filed on behalf of St Joe Natural Gas Company
d. There are a total of 17 pages

e. The documents attached are a cover letter and worksheets reporting Conservation Final True-Up data for 2011.

5/2/2012
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From: Caroline Klancke

Sent:  Thursday, April 19, 2012 1:55 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Excellent work. Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 11:14 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Oops! Here's the screen shot!

Vol AR i P T s kg 1
- Docket 120004-GU

- Pk Eal
He Edl Mew Hep

I« | p ‘ b | b | Docket #/ Count: 1130004

General l Title l Progmods l Staff ] Commissioners I Events l Documents Ultili
__Parties of Record
Filter Options: [~ * = Official Party of Record
s HIT NAME
: AGL R Ine. | AGL RESOURCES
Aleida Sacarras (12) ALEIDA SOCARRA
d Florida City Gas (12) FLORIDA CITY GA!

Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating)

i Macfarlane Law Firm (12)

* Messer Law Firm (12)

= Office of Public Counsel (12¢)
3 Peoples Gas System (12)

* Sebring Gas Systern, Inc. (12)

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.

Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (12)
Florida Public Utilities Company/FPUC Indiantown Division

FLORIDA DIVISION
FLORIDA PUBLIC |
SUNSTER LAW FII
MACFARLANE LAY
MESSER LAW FIR
OFFICE OF PUBLI!
PEOPLEE GAS S
SEBRING GAS 5Y
ST. JOE NATURAL

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 11:13 AM

To: Caroline Klancke

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Thank you for bringing this to our attention Caroline. I am including a screen shot of the parties
currently reflected in Docket 120004. Please review them at your convenience, and advise if

they are correct. Thank you for your help!

4/19/2012
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From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 10:47 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Caroline Klancke; Nonnye Grant

Subject: FW: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Dorothy, would you please take care of this? Thanks!

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Caroline Klancke; Nonnye Grant

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

Thanks, Caroline,
Nonnye, please review the attachment and assist Caroline on the parties of record for this docket.

Thanks, Ann

From: Caroline Klancke

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2012 9:57 AM

To: Ann Cole

Subject: 120004 Natural gas conservation cost recovery

As we discussed, please identify, with an asterix, the parties in this docket. I am attaching the document from the
docket file that identifies and re-affirms the parties of record in this proceeding for your reference. As always, |
sincerely appreciate your assitance with this matter.

4/19/2012




